July 9, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Richard J. Laufer, Acting Secretary IRA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-14-0046 — FIFTH 6-MONTH
STATUS UPDATE ON RESPONSE TO LESSONS LEARNED
FROM JAPAN’'S MARCH 11, 2011, GREAT TOHOKU
EARTHQUAKE AND SUBSEQUENT TSUNAMI

The Commission has approved the revised Steering Committee Charter, including the provision
that the Steering Committee Chair may modify the composition of the committee and disband
the committee under the conditions outlined in the charter. However, the third triggering
condition (i.e., “routine executive-level meetings with industry are no longer needed”) for closing
the charter and disbanding the Steering Committee should be struck from the revised charter.

The Commission has approved the staff’s proposal to consolidate the Station Blackout
Mitigation Strategies rulemaking with the Onsite Emergency Response Capabilities rulemaking
and rulemaking for numerous Emergency Preparedness actions, as described in Enclosure 6 of
this paper.
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